From: Nicola Oktay on behalf of Planning.Responses
Sent: 09 June 2025 12:33

To: Planning Scanning

Subject: FW: Planning p/6/25/pl

REP

Nikki Oktay

Planning Receptionist, Planning Department

T: 01903 737965
E: Nicola.Oktay@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

To register to receive notifications of planning applications in your area please go to https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder

Our priorities...

Improving the Delivering the Supporting our Fulfilling Arun's
wellbeing of Arun right homes in environment economic potential
the right places to support us =Pl bl

From: Martin thomas I

Sent: 07 June 2025 11:59
To: Planning <Planning@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning p/6/25/pl

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking links or opening attachments - if you are unsure
the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking or opening.

To whom it may concern have spoken to you before about said campsite lagnersh camping giving you my concerns .

I now have more concerns | see they have planning for ahepards HUTS and | am quite alarmed by this because now at present they have traveling
community on the top of the field blocking public footpath that | struggle to pass as will others .

They have pick up truck vans trailers with cages kids play park a portable toilet and it really is a disgrace and so easy to see.and is so down grading
for our area it shall not be long before the site is full of them not what we need in a small community .

Hope this can be passed on thank you .

Martin



